
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members of the State Board of Education 
 
From:  Melissa K. Ambre, Director, Office of School Finance 
 
Date:  November 27, 2018 
 
Subject: 2019 Summer School Program 
 

The Indiana Department of Education is seeking approval of the 2019 summer 
school program.  Pursuant to 511 IAC Article 12, the courses must be approved 
by January 15th of each year by the State Board of Education.  The list of eligible 
programs is reflected below.   
 

The Department shall reimburse eligible school corporations and charter schools 
for approved summer school program classes.  Reimbursement amounts will be 
calculated by taking 1.05 multiplied by the amount expensed for instructional 
costs of approved programs and reduced proportionately if the appropriation is 
insufficient to fund all programs at one hundred percent (100%).   Instructional 
costs, for purposes of the summer school program, include only teacher salaries, 
teacher aide wages, and tuition costs paid to online service providers.  
 

Eligible programs include all courses included in the Indiana State Approved 
Course Titles and Descriptions for the 2018-2019 School Year at the high school 
level and in the 2018-2019 Indiana Elementary and Middle Level Subjects and 
Descriptions at the elementary and middle school levels.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Indiana High School Course Titles Summary 2018-2019 
Indiana Elementary/Middle School Subject Titles Summary 2018-2019 


